



Redlined Extract of SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1 v48.0¹ showing changes proposed by P344

Please note that only changes made on top of the Panel-approved P344 changes are shown as redlined.

Formatted: Font: Italic

Formatted: Font: Italic

SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix A

Flow Ref.	Data Flow Name	Source	From	To	Version
D0354	Metering System Reporting Notification	BSCP503	SVAA	HHDA	001
D0355	Metering System EMR Reporting Confirmation	BSCP503	HHDA	SVAA	001
D0366	Metering System Reporting Rejection	BSCP503	HHDA	SVAA	001
D0385	Metering System Half Hourly Metered Data	BSCP503	HHDA	SVAA	001

¹ This being the version that will become effective on 28 February 2019

Flow Ref.	Data Flow Name	Source	From	To	Version
P0278	MSID Pair Allocation	BSCP602	VLP	SVAA	001
			Supplier	SVAA	001
P0279	Confirmation of MSID Pair Allocation	BSCP602	SVAA	VLP	001
			SVAA	Supplier	001
P0280	Rejection of MSID Pair Allocation	BSCP602	SVAA	VLP	001
			SVAA	Supplier	001
P0281	Loss of MSID Pair Allocation	BSCP602	SVAA	VLP	001
			SVAA	Supplier	001
P0282	MSID Pair Delivered Volume Notification	BSCP602	VLP	SVAA	001
P0283	Rejection of MSID Pair Delivered Volume	BSCP602	SVAA	VLP	001
P0284	Confirmation of MSID Pair Delivered Volume	BSCP602	SVAA	VLP	001
P0285	MSID Pair Delivered Volume Exception Report	BSCP602	SVAA	VLP	001
P0286	Disputed MSID Pair Allocation	BSCP602	VLP	Supplier	001
			Supplier	VLP	001
P0287	Secondary Half Hourly Delivered Volumes	BSCP508	SVAA	Supplier	001
P0288	Secondary Half Hourly Consumption Volumes	BSCP508	SVAA	VLP	001
P0289	Secondary BM Unit Supplier Delivered Volumes	BSCP508	SVAA	SAA	001
P0290	Secondary BM Unit Demand Volumes	BSCP508	SVAA	SAA	001



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

MSID Pair Allocation	P0278	001
-----------------------------	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	MSID Pair Allocation MSID Pair Allocation	VLP Supplier	SVAA SVAA	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	MSID Pair Id	
	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Import MSID	
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag	True or False
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Export MSID	
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag	True or False
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason	Applicable to P0280
	Delete Flag	

Deleted: (Salesforce Id)

Formatted: Normal

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Not Highlight



Physical File Specification: (delete if not present)

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment	Value	Opt
	MSID Pair Id			Yes
	BM Unit Id			
	GSP Group Id			
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	Import MSID			
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag			
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	Export MSID			Yes
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag			Yes
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason			
	Delete Flag			

Deleted: (Salesforce Id)



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Confirmation of MSID Pair Allocation	P0279	001
---	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	Confirmation of MSID Pair Allocation Confirmation of MSID Pair Allocation	SVAA SVAA	VLP Supplier	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	MSID Pair Id	
	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Import MSID	
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag	True or False
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Export MSID	
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag	True or false
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason	Applicable to P0280
	Delete Flag	Applicable to P0278

Formatted Table
Deleted: (Salesforce Id)



Physical File Specification: (delete if not present)

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment	Value	Opt
	MSID Pair Id			Yes
	BM Unit Id			
	GSP Group Id			
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	Import MSID			
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag			
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	Export MSID			Yes
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag			Yes
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason			
	Delete Flag			

Deleted: (Salesforce Id)



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Rejection of MSID Pair Allocation	P0280	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	Rejection of MSID Pair Allocation Rejection of MSID Pair Allocation	SVAA SVAA	VLP Supplier	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	MSID Pair Id	
	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Import MSID	
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag	True or False
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Export MSID	
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag	True or false
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason	
Delete Flag	Applicable to P0278	

Deleted: (Salesforce Id)



Physical File Specification: (delete if not present)

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment	Value	Opt
	MSID Pair Id			Yes
	BM Unit Id			
	GSP Group Id			
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	MSID Import			
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag			
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	MSID Export			Yes
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag			Yes
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason			
	Delete Flag			

Deleted: (Salesforce Id)



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Loss of MSID Pair Allocation	P0281	001
-------------------------------------	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	Loss of MSID Pair Allocation Loss of MSID Pair Allocation	SVAA SVAA	VLP Supplier	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	MSID Pair Id	
	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}	
	Import MSID	
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag	True or False
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}	
	Export MSID	
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag	True or false
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}	
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason	Applicable to P0280
	Delete Flag	Applicable to P0278

Deleted: (Salesforce Id)



Physical File Specification: (delete if not present)

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment	Value	Opt
Add detail as necessary	MSID Pair Id			Yes
	BM Unit Id			
	GSP Group Id			
	Effective From Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	Effective To Settlement Date {MSIDP}			
	Import MSID			
	MSID Import Customer Consent Flag			
	Effective From Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	Effective To Settlement Date {ICCF}			
	Export MSID			Yes
	MSID Export Customer Consent Flag			Yes
	Effective From Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	Effective To Settlement Date {ECCF}			Yes
	MSID Pair Rejection Reason			
	Delete Flag			

Deleted: (Salesforce Id)



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

MSID Pair Delivered Volume Notification	P0282	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	MSID Pair Delivered Volume Notification	VLP	SVAA	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	<u>MSID Pair Id</u>	
	MSID Import	
	MSID Export	
	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Period <u>Id</u>	
Delivered Volume		

Formatted: Not Highlight

Deleted: ¶



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Rejection of MSID Pair Delivered Volume	P0283	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	Rejection of MSID Pair Delivered Volume	VLP	SVAA	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	<u>MSID Pair Id</u>	
	MSID Import	
	MSID Export	
	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Period <u>Id</u>	
	Delivered Volume	
	Delivered Volume Rejection Reason	



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Confirmation of MSID Pair Delivered Volume	P0284	001
---	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	Confirmation of MSID Pair Delivered Volume	VLP	SVAA	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	<u>MSID Pair Id</u>	
	MSID Import	
	MSID Export	
	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Period Id	
	Delivered Volume	

Formatted: Not Highlight



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

MSID Pair Delivered Volume Exception Report	P0285	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	MSID Pair Delivered Volume Exception Report	VLP	SVAA	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	BM Unit Id	
	GSP Group Id	
	<u>MSID Pair Id</u>	
	MSID Import	
	MSID Export	
	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Period Id	
	Delivered Volume	
	Delivered Volume Exception Reason	

Formatted: Not Highlight



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Disputed MSID Pair Allocation	P0286	001
--------------------------------------	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP602	Disputed MSID Pair Allocation	VLP	SVAA	

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	MSID Pair Id	
	MSID Import	
	MSID Export	
	Disputed Reason	
	Disputed Detail	

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight

Formatted: Not Highlight



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Secondary Half Hourly Delivered Volumes	P0287	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP508	Secondary Half Hourly Delivered Volumes	SVAA	Supplier	One file per Settlement Day per Settlement Run

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Run Type	
	BM Unit Id	
	Metering System Id	
	Settlement Period Id	
	Consumption Component Class Id	
	Secondary Half Hourly Delivered (non-losses)	
	Secondary Half Hourly Delivered (losses)	

Deleted: MSID



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Secondary Half Hourly Consumption Volumes	P0288	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP508	Secondary Half Hourly Consumption Volumes	SVAA	VLP	One file per Settlement Day per Settlement Run

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Run Type	
	BM Unit ² Id	Id of Virtual Lead Party's Secondary BM Unit
	Metering System Id	
	Settlement Period Id	
	Consumption Component Class Id	
	Secondary Half Hourly Consumption (non-losses)	
Secondary Half Hourly Consumption (losses)		

Deleted: MSID

² This will be the Virtual Lead Party's Secondary BM Unit



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Secondary BM Unit Supplier Demand Volumes	P0289	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP508	Secondary BM Unit Supplier Demand Volumes	SVAA'	SAA	One file per Settlement Day per Settlement Run

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Run Type	
	BM Unit Id	
	Settlement Period Id	
	Secondary BM Unit Supplier Demand Volume	

Formatted: Footnote Reference, Font: 10 pt, English (U.K.)

Deleted: ²



SVA Data Catalogue Volume 1: Data Interfaces Appendix B

Secondary BM Unit Delivered Volumes	P0290	001
--	-------	-----

Source Document	Known as	From	To	Comment
BSCP508	Secondary BM Unit Delivered Volumes	SVAA ³	SAA	One file per Settlement Day per Settlement Run

Data Requirement from BSC Procedures:

Data Group	Data Item Name	Comment
Structure not specified	Settlement Date	
	Settlement Run Type	
	BM Unit ² Id	Id of Secondary BM Unit
	BM Unit ³ Id	Id of related Supplier BM Unit(s)
	Settlement Period Id	
	Secondary BM Unit Supplier Delivered Volume	

Formatted Table

Formatted: Footnote Reference, Font: 10 pt, English (U.K.)

Deleted: ²

³ Supplier BM Unit – may be one or many Supplier BM Units for a Secondary BM Unit